WALKER Cheryl

——
From: WALKER Cheryl
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Oregon PUC Notification
Cc: GROGG Bill L; ARCT Don H.; FELLING Jonathan; MARINOS Kay;, GRANT Michael; LIU
Qing; WHITE Roger; SHEPHERD Kathy; HAYES Stephen; YAMADA Stephanie
Subject: Notice of Telecommunications Applications for 10/4/17
Bcc: 'legal@365wireless.net’; 'glenn@365wireless.net'; 'scockerham@fastekteam.com’;

‘donny@365wireless.net’; 'jmay@accessoneinc.com’; 'mark@csilongwood.com’;
'tking@tminc.com’; Yjeff. myers@acninc.com’; jimmy.winter@intermetro.net’;
'service@service-us.com’; ‘regdbg@dominionbusinessgroup.com’;
‘mark@csilongwood.com’; 'cat@airespring.com’; 'amy.gallardo®@airespring.com’;
‘mark@csilongwood.com’; jess@alliancegrp.com’; ‘mok®@alfiancegrp.com’;
‘contact@nationwideregulatorycompliance.com’; 'nichole.sullivan@alyricatel.net’;
'michelle.suliivan@alyricatel.net’; 'ruth.sullivan@alyrica.net’; 'kevin.sullivan@alyrica.net’;
‘americanetllc@gmail.com’; "ats@ats-firstcall.com’; ‘'myra@ats-firstcall.com’;
'bigstore@aol.com’; "bill@ats-firstcall.com’;
'contact@nationwideregulatorycompliance.com'; 'dc1787@att.com’; 'tm9268@att.com’;
'sm3162@att.com’; 'rc2167 @att.com’; 'alex.gamota@americantower.com';
‘janae.walkerbronson@americantower.com’; ‘atc.outdoordas@americantower.com’;
‘john.fasanello@americantower.com’; ‘cfiola@tminc.com’; 'dan@axxistel.com’;
‘lifreeman@bandwidth.com'; 'afernandez@tminc.com’; 'smendez@hcm-tel.com’;
'mredmond@bcmone.com’; 'smendez@mcgrawcom.net’; ‘kperkins@ricteam.net’;
‘phauer@cbsoregon.com’; 'nbrentano@cbsoregon.com’;
‘gpowell@betterwerldielecom.com’; 'regulatory@betterworldtelecom.com’;
‘nboss@skylf.net’; ‘support@skylf.net’; ‘curt@nvoregonresorts.com’;
'Johnw@nvoregonresorts.com’; 'carols@brasada.com’; 'shogdan@broadviewnet.com’;
‘jharper@hroadviewnet.com’; litaylor@broadviewnet.com'; ‘pgarrett@adp-
resources.com’; joleen@calore.net’; ‘waihun@calore.net’; 'snthomas@-calore.net’;
'rharris@kebi5.com’; ‘cobiadmin@kobib.com’; 'compliance@freedomvoice.com’;
'mpd@commiawgroup.com’; '‘Karmen.williams @cascadedivide.com’,
'laura@mayhooklaw.com’; 'rick petersen@peakinternet.com’;
‘angela.stockdali@peakinternet.com’; 'dcondit@sienna-group.com’; 'davidv@sienna-
group.com’; 'info@sienna-group.com’; 'mark@csilongwood.com'; 'cs@citycom.co’;
'kreeves@telecomcounsel.com'; 'faraz_2010@hotmail.com’;
'scockerham@fastekteam.com’; 'michael.ainsworth@ashland.or.us’;
‘cumingsj@ashland.or.us’; 'mark.holden@ashland.or.us’; 'mary.mcclary@ashland.or.us’;
‘michele.klemp@eweb.org’; ‘TiaMarie. Harwood@eweb.org";
‘mel.damewood@eweb.org’; 'marlene@coltontel.com’; 'geri@coltontel.com’;
'stephanie@coltontel.cony’; johng@hrec.coop’; 'compliance@conect-ado.com’;
'kperkins@ricteam.net’; info@conect-ado.com’; Jjacobs@ctel.us’;
'Inowalsky@nbglaw.com’; 'nflores@ctel.us’; 'admin@corepacket.com’;
'admin@directspace.net’; 'edward@corepacket.com’; 'jkorn@crexendo.com’;
'scockerham@fastekteam.com’; 'robert.millar@crowncastle.com’;
'michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com’; 'afernandez@tminc.com’; ‘mlitten@4dct.com’;
‘contact@nationwideregulatorycompliance.com’; ‘'micheller@dialcomm.com’;
‘chagrin@aol.com’; ‘billd@dialcomm.com’; 'info@digitaltranscorp.com’;
‘steve@digitaltranscorp.com’; '‘phauer@cbsoregon.com’; ‘drickman@chsoregen.com’;
‘nbrentano@chsoregon.com’; jim@coremarkinc.com’; '
'contact@nationwideregulatorycompliance.com'; 'atterney@ oistadonline.com’;




Bec: ‘rkooistra@elnk.com’; ‘'mwhiting@elnk.com’; ‘susan.lamh@ednetics.com’;
'lisa.tucker@ednetics.com’; 'wmachugh@eltopia.com’; jmurphy@eltopia.com’;
‘ghuckmiller@eltopia.com’; 'afernandez@tminc.com’; 'scoti@emeraldbroadband.com’;
‘sales@encartele.net’; 'don.peeler@encartele.net’; 'mark@csilongwood.com’;
'ginalawrence@essentia-inc.com’; ‘tforte@tminc.com’; 'regulatory@entelegent.com’;
'robert. manire@extenetsystems.com’; 'compliance@util.extenetsystems.com’;
'alehv@extenetsystems.com’; 'dcahill@extenetsystems.com’; 'cneeld@tminc.com}
'dan@fmtc.com’; 'krista@fmtc.com’; 'lisi@fmtc.com’; 'bjames@fiber-connect.com’;
'shayes@fiber-connect.com'; 'chrism@flexnetech.com’; 'carl.erhart@ftr.com’;
'renee.serino@ftr.comy’; ‘rob@remyers.org’; 'steve@viser.com’; 'billing@ftxnet.net’;
'clynch@gci.com’; 'taxdepartment@gci.com’; ‘harry.hart@globalgridtelecom.com’;
finance@hamr.co’; aseelye@hamr.co'; 'gbuckmiller@eltopia.com’;
‘josh@hdcarrier.com’; 'regulatory@hdcarrier.com’; 'mlubin@tminc.com’;
johng@hrec.coop’; ‘rryan@hunterfiber.com’; 'sackley@hunterfiber.com’;

'swarren@ hunterfiber.com’; 'chudlow®hunterfiber.com’; 'regulatory@hunterfiber.com’;
'cbrandon@inetpluslic.com’; 'rcowley@ingts.com’; ‘tludy@ingts.com’;
'regulatory@ingts.com’; ‘bshepard@ipc-lic.com’; 'hb@ipccleccom’;
'atreder@bossys.com’; 'kperkins@rtcteam.net’; 'info@integratedserv.com’;
'sallen@intermedia.net’; 'raymond.lee@avalara.com’; 'sdesgrousilliers@intermedia.net’;
'Isorrentino@intermedia.net’; 'thughes@ipdatastream.com’; torriechughes@gmail.com?’;
'kindi.k@jetcommunications.net’; ‘sthompson@jive.com’; 'mark@csilongwood.com’;
'jcallister@lcog.org’; "hschussler@lcog.org’; 'jtdillard@monroetel.com’;
‘enabavian®@legacyinmate.com’; ‘cbrown@legacyinmate.com’;
‘rquinto@legacyinmate.com’; 'darmarks@gmail.com’; 'msweidman@Isnetworks.net’;
‘amiller@lsnetworks.net’; 'kyuille@co.lincoln.or.us’; 'kperkins@rtcteam.net’;
‘dosborne@localaccessservices.com’; 'lotel@oistadonline.com’;
‘attorney_sarah@oistadonline.com’; 'garrin@directcom.com’; ‘otcacct@ortelco.net’;
‘dkluser@ortelco.net’; 'nick.rynearson@mtecom.com’; john.stuart@mtecam.com’;
‘sandy.mcgowen@mtecom.com’; inffo@mobilitie.com’; ‘slw@commlawgroup.com’;
‘chris@mobilitie.com’; ‘jclark@goedinmacbride.com’; 'ecorkery@modus-corp.com’;
sloutzenhiser@molalla.com’; ‘regulatory@molalla.com’; 'dlisac@molalla.com’;
'rfrias@molalla.com’; '"denna@monroetel.com’; jtdillard@monroetel.com’;
‘Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'compliance@multilinelongdistance.com’;
‘atreder@bossys.com’; 'kperkins@ritcteam.net’; 'info@multilinelongdistance.com’;
'‘compliance@nationwidelongdistanceservice.com'; 'atreder@baossys.com’;
‘kperkins@rtcteam.net’; 'info@nationwidelongdistanceservice.com’;
irickel@nativenetwark.com'; 'metcalfe@nativenetwork.com'; 'mark@rtci.net’;
‘beverly.arrington@ruraltel.org’; ‘tom.halvorson@ruraltel.org’
‘beverly.arrington@ruraltel.org’; theresa.wilson@ruraltel.org’;
'tom.halvorson@ruraltel.org'; 'tyler@netcom-us.com'; ‘cpays@nbglaw.com’;
‘gnelsan@nhcgrp.com’; info@nhcgrp.com’; 'smusher@nhcgrp.com’;
‘rshechan@nhcgrp.com’; 'pwieners@nhcgrp.com’;, ‘mark@csilongwood.com’;
'michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com’; robert.millar@crowncastle.com’;
‘afernandez@tminc.com’; 'kevin.mcmahan@nexmatrix.com’; 'rfrisby@stinson.com’;
'tesregulatorycompliance@telecomsys.com’; 'sst-compliance@comtechtel.com’;
'reg.compliance@nobelusa.com’; 'mlubin@tminc.com’; ‘colleen.guffey@nobelbiz.com’;
'cindyzi@noelcorp.com’; ‘gspringer@noelcomm.com’; 'norstar111@gmail.com’;
'shaun@ norstartelecom.com’; ’kperkins@rtcteam.net’; ‘todd@nccom.com’;
'dklein@legal.org’; 'accounting@nccom.com’; 'seanm@legal.org’; 'nccpuc@nccom.com’;
‘mhenson@noanet.net’; 'neal@hearthstonecpa.com’; 'greg.marney@noanet.net’;
‘Jdize@onevoiceinc.com'; 'sdize@onevoiceinc.com’; 'mark@csilongwood.com’;
‘scott.sawyer@onvoy.com'; 'mary.buley@onvoy.com’; 'dant@salestaxassociates.com’;
'regulatory@infostructure.net’; 'twhite@infostructure.biz’; 'jrhoden@infostructure biz’;
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Bcc:

‘aisar@millerisar.com’; 'tforte@tminc.com'; 'ktate@pacificwave.com’;
‘gbenner@onlinenw.com’; 'eyeaple@ pacificwave.com'; 'pphipps@peerlessnetwork.com’;
regulatory@peerlessnetwork.com’; 'mark@csilongwood.com’; “kkelly@pdx.edu'; 'cwild2
@pdx.edu’; 'chuck@pdx.edu’; 'asanchez@pdx.edu’; 'rick@pcinw.net’;
'billing@pcinw.com’; 'preferred@aol.com’; 'Keith@preferredlongdistance.com’;
'regulatory@infostructure.net’; 'twhite@infostructure.biz'; ‘jrhoden@infostructure.biz’;
‘kmutch@p1tel.com’; 'managers@p1tel.com’; "patrick@pinetel.com’;
‘dkluser@ortelco.net’; 'jorown@vcomsolutions.com’; 'mbernal@quasarinc.nat’;
jeff.slater@rclec.com’; 'rachel petty@ringcentral.com’; ‘anita@icommlaw.com’;
‘evelynn.vu@ringcentral.com’; 'info@resi-ld.com’; 'compliance@resi-ld.com’;
‘kperkins@rtcteam.net’; ‘will. mcclintock@umatillaelectric.com’; 'amiller@lsnetworks.net’;
‘donr@wvi.com'; 'drickman@chsoregon.com’; 'nbrentano@chsoregon.com’;
‘curtt@scteweb.com’; 'ofiaherty. matt@gmail.com’; 'stacyhergenrader@gmail.com’;
‘scockerham@fastekteam.com’; ‘rbgreen@fct4us.net’; 'silvcomm@yahoo.com’;
‘aisar@millerisar.com’; 'silvzepeda@yahoo.com'; 'mike_silv@yahoo.com’;
‘clint@silverstartelecom.com’; ‘jeffrey@mayhooklaw.com'; ‘info@silverstartelecom.com’;
'rartale@spectrotel.com’; 'ekazar@spectrotel.com’; 'dzahka@spectrotel.com’;
‘mark@csilongwood.com’; frontdesk@ykwc.com’; 'nbournakel@tilsontech.com’;
'cto@ss7networks.com’; 'anurnberger@ss7networks.com’;
‘smclaughlin@ss7networks.com'’; 'nick@stpaultel.com’; 'tyler@stephouse.net’;
Jeffrey@mayhooklaw.com’; 'sabina@stephouse.net’; 'info@stephouse.net’;
‘gillihan@sterling.net’; ‘mary@sterling.net’; 'kmorgan@acc2go.com’;
‘Inowalsky@nbglaw.com’; 'jpetrakis@stratusnet.com’; ‘doug@gsaudits.com’;
'info@symmetricalnet.com’; 'kpadrick@symmetricalnet.com’;
‘dwheeler@symmetricalnet.com’; bfrisbee@symmetricalnet.com’;
‘ronald.delsesto@morganlewis.com’; 'sthomas@tminc.com’;
‘customercare@talkamericaservices.com'; 'jim.severance@talkamericaservices.com’;
‘cesar.caballero@windstream.com’; 'brian.adams@tanagertel.com’;
‘kitty.craemer@tanagertel.com’; 'gail long@tdstelecom.com’; rickfinn@localaccess.com’;
‘billing@ocregonfast.net’; 'GEO.ROGATO@OREGONFAST.NET";
Tiffany@OregonFAST.net’; 'dc1787 @att.com’; 'sm3162@att.com’; ‘rc2167 @att.com’;
‘natalie@telequality.com’; ‘mark@csilongwood.com’; ‘ssweeney@tspan.net';
'kpoythress@tspan.net'; ‘tcotter@tspan.net’; 'michael.geoffroy@telrite.com?;
'melissa.driskell@telrite.com’; 'mark@csilongwood.com'; 'cto@teltrust.com”:
‘gbuehner@teltrust.com’; 'crivera@teltrust.com’; 'cmasso@teltrust.com’;
johnl@tpud.org’; 'ndillard@tpud.org’; 'legal@mygtc.com’; ‘mark@csilongwood.com’;
‘dnye@themilicasino.com’; 'info@orcacomm.com’; 'pat@trustid.com’;
'info@trustid.com’; 'accounting@trustid.com’; 'donna.heaston@electriclightwave.com’;
'dkdenney@integratelecom.com’; 'stephen@xsmedia.com’; 'Mark@xsmedia.com’;
jmills@utilitytelephone.com’; 'jk@utilitytelephone.com’;
‘dpender@utilitytelephone.com’; ‘pcrawford@utilitytelephone.com®;
‘riehan@utilitytelephone.com’; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'chip@velocity.org’
judi@velocity.org’; ‘compliance@velocity.org’; 'scockerham@fastekteam.com’;
‘zalmen@vitcom.net’; 'mg@vitcom.net’; ‘aron@vitcom.net'; 'rrapolti@voxbeam.com’;
‘cneeld@tminc.com’; 'marsha.speliman@warmspringstelecom.com’;
‘adam.haas@warmspringstelecom.com’; ‘danica.greene@warmspringstelecom.com?;
‘jose.matanane@warmspringstelecom.com’; ‘dburden@ruraltelecomcpa.com’;
‘brant.wolf@win-networks.com'; 'stephanie@coltontel.com’; 'mgilbert@wcs.com’;
‘regulatory@wcs.com’; ‘wesap@wces.com’; ‘mark@csilongwood.com’;
‘regulatory@widevoice.com’; 'erfae@widevoice.com’; 'mlubin@tminc.com’;
'stephanie@colfontel.com’; 'steve@coltontel.com’; 'jrennard@gvnw.com’;
‘geri@coltontel.com’; jballing@willamette.edu’; 'william.mcconnell@level3.com?
‘nancy.mccarty@level3.com’; ‘kristie.ince@level3.com’; 'tammy.chatfield@level3.com’;
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Bec: ‘loveve.williams@level3.com’; ‘compliance@woodenowlcommunications.com’;
‘charles.quesenberry@live.com’; ‘tina@x2comm.com’; 'cfiola@tminc.com’
‘regulatory@ymaxcorp.com’; 'mark.pavol@ymaxcorp.com'; ‘jimdeason.or@gmail.com’;
‘bluepgs@yahoo.com’; 'Isfriesen@att.com’; 'phauer@bctelco.com’;
‘phauer@cbsoregon.com’; 'mark.reynolds3@centurylink.com’;
'tre.hendricks@centurylink.com’; 'jennifer@staytonlaw.com’; ‘carl.erhart@ftr.com’;
jchicoin@czn.com'; 'kevin.saville@ftr.com’; "htc@helixtel.com';
'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'itdillard@monroetel.com’; 'bharlow@fcclaw.com’;
'mayor@cityofdepoebay.org; 'katherine@mcd-law.com'; 'aisar@mitlerisar.com’;
'nbrentano@chbsoregon.com’; 'zahra@netincusa.com'; ‘'mdewey@oregoncable.com’
'‘bob@oregoncub.org’; 'samuel@oregoncub.org’; ‘bwolf@ota-telecom.org’; jbeck@or-
id.com’; 'edwinbparker@gmail.com’; 'pinetel@pinetel.com’; 'samanthaj@ pacounsel.org’;
'michael.weirich@state.or.us’; ‘randy@rtinet.com’; 'cwightman@tminc.com’;
‘regulatory@tncii.com’; 'daym@cuaccess.net’; regulatory@intrado.com’;
‘bmeyer@x5solutions.com’; 'regulatory@x5solutions.com’

NOTICE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPLICATIONS
FILED WITH THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON

The Public Utility Commission is required to provide notice of new applications for authority to provide
telecommunications services in Oregon. If you do not wish to receive these notices, please reply to this e-mail
and type “unsubscribe” in the subject heading.

This notice contains the applications filed with the Commission through 10/3/2017, for authority to provide
telecommunications service in the State of Oregon as a competitive provider.

Within 20 days of this notice, dated 10/4/2017, any interested person may file comments or protests
pertaining to these applications. For questions on the procedures, call {(503) 378-2849.

The protest shall:

1. Clearly state the name, e-mail and mailing address and telephone number of the protestant.
2. Be signed by the protestant or the protestant's attorney.

3. Contain a statement that a copy of the protest was mailed to the applicant.

4. Contain the date the copy of the protest was mailed to the applicant.

in addition, the protest shall:

1. ldentify the application being protested.

2. State the reason for the protest.

3. State the manner in which the application will affect the interests of the protestant.
4. State whether a hearing is requested and provide the reason for the request.

Your protest must arrive at Administrative Hearings Division, Public Utility Commission, PO Box 2148, Salem,
OR 97308-2148 by 5 p.m. on 10/24/2017. In addition to the written copy, you must also submit a copy of the
protest in electronic format compatible with Adobe Acrobat Reader or Rich Text Format. If you are unable to
submit an electronic copy, you must provide a written statement explaining why.
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The Commission will consider all protests to this application. However, the Commission may grant or deny the
application without a hearing.

INTRAEXCHANGE AUTHORITY

Applications for intraexchange authority are grouped separately within this notice. The Commission will, on
its own motion, investigate these applications to determine whether the requests are in the public interest
under ORS 759.050, regardless of whether a protest is filed. Any person who wishes to actively participate in
the investigation should file a petition to intervene within the timeframe set out above for protests. See OAR
860-001-0300. Any telecommunications utility or cooperative that does not protest but who wantsto be a
party to an application proceeding, must file a written request with the Commission and mail a copy of the

request to the applicant.

Dated this 4th day of October, 2017.

Lisa D. Hardie, Chair
Megan W. Decker, Commissioner
Stephen M. Bloom, Commissioner

-—INTRAExchange Section---

CP 1611, FIRESERVE LLC, 10/3/2017

--—-INTERExchange Section---

No applications filed

To view the docket records for the above filings, click on the link below to go to the PUC web site, eDockets
section http://apps.puc.state.or.us/edockets/search.asp and select the appropriate docket number or the
category Competitive Provider.




